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From: Callard Richard (ShEx)[/0o=BIS Production/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ef0fa57983304064b518d3b87774a899-rcallard]

Sent: Sun 14/12/2014 4:32:33 PM (UTC)

To: 'Patrick Bourke: GRO i

Cc: Belinda Crowe GRO i Mark
Underwood; GRO i

Subject: Sparrow Q&A

Attachment: Sparrow Q and A 17th December v1.docx

Attachment: Sparrow Q and A 17th December v1 (tracked).docx

Patrick / Belinda
Thanks for your email, and the other document.

Q&A:

I have made a few changes here and there, but not that many. There are a couple of outstanding issues highlighted in
yellow that | would appreciate us discussing tomorrow. | will be in from around 0750 so feel free to call when you
have had a chance to look. | have attached a clean version, and a marked up one.

Other document:

Thanks for this, | do like it. | suppose the speech | sent is slightly more conciliatory although | would be happy to test
with Jo on Tuesday whether she would like to go more on the front foot (e.g. putting in a module for the speech which
rejects the notion of acting in bad faith). | do think that | have incorporated much of the sentiment anyway.

Speech:

I am keen to lock down the speech, and the Q&A if possible, by 11am tomorrow. That will give me time to get all the
necessary docs in order before the submission deadline of two pm (bearing in mind | have a couple of interviews to do
after 11 for the POL team here). Please could you therefore prioritise any comments on the speech rather than the
Q&A, given the latter has already had significant input from POL its broadly agreed.

Arbuthnot letter:
Finally, could you please forward me the JA letter to Paula — | have obviously seen it but | cannot find it in my inbox
{(not sure who sent it). Anyway, grateful if you could resend.

Thanks for all your hard work over the weekend, | think we are in pretty good shape (unless you have major issues
with the speech).

Cheers

Richard

Richard Callard | Executive Director | Post Office Limited and Green Investment Bank Shareholder Teams
Shareholder Executive

BIS, 1 Victoria Street, London SW1H OET |i GRO EE; GRO GRO
www.gov.uk/qovernment/organisations/the-shareholder-executive
PA.:i GRO GRO [ GRO GRO

The Department for Business, Innovation and Skills (BIS) is making a difference by supporting sustained growth and
higher skills across the economy. BIS: working together for growth
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From: Patrick Bourke GRO
Sent: 14 December 2014 11:19

To: Callard Richard (ShEx)

Cc: Belinda Crowe; Mark Underwood1

Subject: Fw: Questions

Hi Richard

Here you go.

Another document will be on its way from which you may wish to draw in preparing Jo's speech or other material.
Best wishes

Patrick

From: Mark Underwood1

Sent: Sunday, December 14, 2014 12:13 PM
To: Patrick Bourke

Cc: Belinda Crowe

Subject: Questions

Patrick,

As discussed, please find attached.

Mark

Mark Underwood

Initial Complaint and Mediation Scheme
GRO

GRO : GRO
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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This email was received from the INTERNET.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.



